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From: bshaw@ama.com.au

Sent: Wednesday, 21 April 2004 10:28 AM

To: Committee, Treaties (REPS)
Subject: AMA submission to J SCoT on AUSFTA

JointStanding Committeeon Treaties
DepartmentofHouseofRepresentatives
ParliamentHouse
CanberraACT 2600

CommitteeSecretary
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copyby email: isct~aph.gov.au

DearSir

I attachthe AustralianMedicalAssociationtssubmissiononthedraftAustralia-USFreeTradeAgreement(AUSFTA),
togetherwith theaccompanyingletter. Hardcopiesof these,witha signatureon the letter,arein themail. We look
forwardto hearingfromyou.

Thankyou forgrantingus anextensionof timeto makethis submission.

Bestwishes

BruceShaw
SeniorPolicyAdviser,Aged& AcuteCareandTherapeutics
MedicalPracticeDepartment
AustralianMedicalAssociation
P0 Box 6090,KingstonACT 2604
Canberra,Australia
phone:02 6270 5445
fax: 02 62705499
mobile:0438 628 182
email: bshaw@ama.com.au

21/04/2004
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Overview

In general,andsubjectto anumberofconditionsweoutlinein thisbriefsubmission,theAustralian
MedicalAssociation(AMA) is atthis stagesatisfiedwith assuranceswehavebeengivenby
AustralianGovernmentnegotiatorsthatthedraftAustralia-USFreeTradeAgreement(AUSFTA)
ofitselfprotectstheessentialframeworkoftheAustralianhealthsystem.

It is clearthat the implementationstageofthevariouselementsofAUSFTA will becrucial to how
theagreementworksin practice,andthuswhetherit will beofbenefitto theAustraliancommunity.

To this end,theAMA welcomesthepositiveconsultationswehavehadwith theAustralian
Governmentnegotiators.

We look forwardto ongoingconsultationsduringtheimplementationphase,to enableusto work
cooperativelywith theGovernmentandits officials to ensurethebestpossibleoutcomesfrom the
opportunitiesprovidedby AUSFTA.

The PharmaceuticalBenefitsScheme(PBS)

TheAMA supportseachofthefour centralobjectivesoftheNationalMedicinesPolicy:

• Timelyaccessto themedicinesthat Australiansneed,atacostindividualsandthecommunity
canafford;

• Medicinesmeetingappropriatestandardsof quality,safetyandefficacy;

• Qualityuseofmedicines;and

• Maintainingaresponsibleandviablemedicinesindustry.

Pricing

AustralianGovernmentassurancesthatthedraft AUSFTAwill not leadto overallincreasesin the
pricesofdrugson thePBSis basicto our support.

TheAMA remainsconcernedatsuggestions,for exampleat ameetingon 9 March2004oftheUS
SenateFinanceCommittee,thatAustralianPBSpricesforpatenteddrugswould increaseasthe
resultoftheAUSFTA

ThereferencepricingsystemwherebytheAustralianGovernmentnegotiatesthepricesofdrugs
listed on thePBSmustbe strengthenedandmaintainedon thebasisof incrementalcost-effective
analysis.

In arealsense,thePBSdoesnotsimplypurchasepharmaceuticalproductsonbehalfofthe
Australiancommunity,buthealthoutcomes— whattheproductsprovide.

AcceptingthattheexistingPBSprocessesalready‘provide opportunitiesto applyfor an adjustment
to areimbursementamount’,if clause4 ofMinisterVaile’s lefteron thePBSis simply are-
statementofthis situationwithout affectinghowit operates,wewould suggestthatit wouldallay
manyconcernsin thecommunityif thispointwasmadepublicly andformallyby theGovernment.

TheAMA will continueto work with Governmentandotherstakeholdersto seekto ensurethatthe
PBSis enhancedandmadestill moreeffective.

Transparency

Medicinesplayavital role in Australia’senviablerecordofhealthstandardsand outcomes.Sucha
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role is clearlyreliantuponthequalityuseofmedicines(QUM), which is thecentralobjectiveofthe
NationalMedicinesPolicy.

It is apparentto theAMA thattheAustralia-USFreeTradeAgreementoffersanopportunityto
ensureavital transparencywhich doesnotpresentlyexist, largelybecauseoftheconstraintsof
“business-in-confidence”expectationswhich currentlyunderliethewholeprocessof
PharmaceuticalBenefitsScheme(PBS)listing.

TheAMA supportsgreatertransparencyacrossthewholeparadigmofPBSprocesses.

TheAMA advocatesthat transparencymustapplyto all parties— includingpharmaceutical
companiesaswell asthePharmaceuticalBenefitsAdvisoryCommittee(PBAC) andthe
PharmaceuticalBenefitsPricingAuthority(PBPA).

TheAMA is concernedthatthe“commercialin confidence”secrecysurroundingresearchdata
includingtheidentityofthecomparatordrugsusedin evaluationsofclinical efficacy,risk, andthe
costeffectivenessofnewmedicinesis amajorrestrainton thequalityuseofmedicinesin Australia.

This informationis includedin applicationsto thePBAC. In orderfor theuseofmedicinesto be
consistentwith QUM practices,it is imperativethatall the informationconsideredby PBAC be
availableto cliniciansto ensurebestoutcomesfor patients.

This degreeoftransparencywill enhanceclinical knowledge,increasetrustin the system,andput
patientoutcomesaboveperceivedcommercialrisk.

It will alsoserveanimportantrolein informingcliniciansofthereasonswhysomemedicationsare
listedwith authorityrestrictions.

This greatertransparencyacrossthewholePBSapprovalprocessis fundamentalto thesupportfor
theAUSFTA by theAMA.

ReviewofPRACrecommendations

On theissueoftheAUSFTA’s provisionfor reviewof PBACrecommendations,theAMA believes
thatthe“independentreviewprocess”requiredby thedraftAUSFTA mustbe truly independent,
andnotdominatedby anysectionalinterest,be thatindustry,professions,consumers,or
government.

Any suchreviewsshould:

• focuson theissuesof concernandnotre-openthewholeapplication;

• beundertakenby aspecialisedsubcommitteecomprisingexpertsrelevantto thesubjectofthe
requestedreview;

• consideronly thatinformationprovidedto thePBAC, andrelevantto therequestedreview;

• reportbackto PBAC, andnot directlyto government;

• bepragmatic,andfacilitate,not delay,thePBAC approvalprocessesfor PBSlisting of

pharmaceuticals.

Theimplementationofthis “independentreviewprocess”will be critical to theeffectivenessofthe
Australia-USFreeTradeAgreementin genuinelyenhancingtheAustralianPBS.
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Patents

TheAMA acknowledgestheimportanceofeffectiveintellectualpropertylawsto supportand
encourageresearchanddevelopmentof innovativemedicines.

The existingAustralianpatentlawsprovideeffectivesupportfor aviable innovativemedicines
industryin Australia.

In implementingtheAUSFTA, theAMA will opposeanymechanismswhichwill delaythe
availability in Australiaof appropriateofbioequivalentbrandsubstitutesoncemedicinesgo off-
patent.

TheAMA wouldbeconcernedaboutanymoveto morecloselyalignAustralianpatentlawswith
US patentlaws.Forexample,‘usepatents’canallow thepatentingofparticularusesofcommon
compoundseffectivelyincreasingpatenttime.This doesnotrewardgenuineinnovativeresearch
and canadverselyimpactonaccessandavailability.

TheAMA endorsestheneedfor ongoingmeaningfulconsultationon theintellectualproperty
provisionsof theAUSFTA, andlooks forwardto beingcloselyinvolved in theseconsultations.

Intergovernmentalconsultationarrangements

TheAMA notesand endorsesassuranceswehavebeengiventhattheMedicinesWorking Group
envisagedaspartoftheAUSFTA will bemerelyaconsultativeforum, andhaveno rolein either
rule-makingordecision-taking.

Wewouldbeveryconcernedif thisgroupoffederalhealthofficials from theUS andAustralia
assumedanyrole in eitherrule-makingordecision-taking,whichwould constituteabreachof
Australiansovereignty.

Workforce issues

TheAUSFTA chapteronCross-BorderTradein Servicesincludesprovisionsaimedat encouraging
theprofessionalbodiesofAustraliaandtheUS to developmutualrecognitionarrangements.

We understandthatthis will involve agreementbetweentheindividual Statesin theUS and
Australia.Accordingly,it is not likely to beaswift process.

TheAMA endorsestheneedfor meaningfulconsultationbeforeanymovesin this direction,and
looks forwardto beingcloselyinvolved in anysuchconsultations.

Conclusion

As thepeakbodyrepresentingthemedicalprofessionin Australia,theAMA will keepawatchful
eyeon theAUSFTA implementationprocesses,to ensuretheprotectionofAustraliannational
interests.

TheAMA would welcometheopportunityto discusstheseissueswith thecommitteeatits public
hearings.

Dr RobynNapier
Chair,FederalAMA TherapeuticsCommittee
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DearSir

I attachtheAMA’s submissionon thedraftAustralia-USFreeTradeAgreement(AUSFTA).

We arehappyforthis to be regardedasapublic submission,andlook forwardto theopportunity
to discusstheseissueswith membersofthecommitteeatits publichearings.

PleasecontactMr BruceShawin theAMA FederalSecretariaton (02) 62705445, email
bshaw~ama.com.auto arrangefor ourappearanceatthehearings.

Thankyou for theextensionoftime to enableoursubmissionto beconsideredby theFederal
AIVIA TherapeuticsCommittee,whichmet lastweekend.

Yourssincerely

RobynNapier
Chair,AI\4A TherapeuticsCommittee

rn:bvs

H



k


